
From: National Accounts Operations [mailto:NationalAccountsOperations@Sentinelinvestments.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 03, 2017 7:14 AM 
Subject: Sentinel Investments Fund Actions Notice 
 
Good Morning  
  
Please see the below attached links regarding Q1 2017 Fund Actions for Sentinel Group Funds, Inc. as 
outlined in the Prospectus dated March 30, 2017. 
  

Fund Actions Letter: https://www.sentinelinvestments.com/fund_actions_letter-03-30-2017/ 

Prospectus: https://www.sentinelinvestments.com/statutory-prospectus 

Statement of Additional Information: https://www.sentinelinvestments.com/statement-of-additional-
information 

 

 
   
FOR BROKER-DEALER AND INSTITUTIONAL USE ONLY. NOT FOR USE WITH THE PUBLIC. 
Consider a fund’s objectives, risks, charges and expenses carefully before investing. The 
prospectus contains this and other information and is available from your Sentinel wholesaler or 
www.sentinelinvestments.com. Please read it carefully before you invest. 
 
Sentinel Investments is the unifying brand name for Sentinel Financial Services Company, Sentinel Asset 
Management, Inc., and Sentinel Administrative Services, Inc. Sentinel Funds are distributed by Sentinel 
Financial Services Company, One National Life Drive, Montpelier, VT 05604, 800.233.4332, 
www.sentinelinvestments.com. 
 
 
******************************************************************************
***************** 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are intended only for the 
individual or 
company to which it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential 
or 
prohibited from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any use, dissemination, or copying of this e-mail or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this transmission in error, please return the material received to the sender and delete all 
copies from your system. Thank you. 
******************************************************************************
***************** 
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